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BY EMAIL

February 28, 2007

J. Alick Ryder, a.c.
Counsel to the City of Kitchener
Ryder Wright Blair & Holmes LLP
333 Adelaide Street West, 3rdFloor
Toronto, ON M5V 1R5

Dear Mr. Ryder:

Re: Storage Allocation Proposals of Union Gas limited

We are in receipt of your letter dated February 13, 2007 in which you inquire regarding
the Board's process in respect of the storage allocation proposal filed by Union Gas
Limited ("Union") in accordance with the requirements of the November 7,2006 Natural
Gas Electricity Interface Review Decision.

The Board is in receipt of the proposals of both Union and Enbridge Gas Distribution
Inc. ("Enbridge"), dated February 2, 2007 and February 6,2007, respectively.

The Board is developing a process for the review and consideration of these proposals
and will inform all interested parties from the EB-2005-0551 proceeding once that
process is developed.

Yours truly,

Original signed by

Peter H. O'Dell

Assistant Board Secretary

cc: All Interested Parties in EB-2005-0551
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